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Angust 6, 1640

Royden V. Brown, Fsgulrs
togoretary of Senate
“kawhegan

inine

Dear Brothesr Brownit

Your letier of Aupust 1 ceme 2 few days mgo ot e
tine when the lttorney Genersl vas engsged with the Bovernoy
and Council In the canvass of Primary Tlsction rebturns. 'The
General ip now in “ashington st s meetlng of the “tete sttorneys
Cenoraly oalled by U. %« Lttorney General Jnolkson.

General Duriett, on réceipt of your letter, reguested
we to investlgete the law relative o your inguiry, ond just
hefore ho left PFridey afterncon, mggeated thet I eubnit to
you the result of my findinge. I regret to have to inform
you thet I do not find eny low in Hulne which relates to the
ingpection of public records end documents.

£s thore is no stetute in this Ttats regulsatiy )
tils matter, the common law rule in so far ss 1t iz spplicable
here, is doubtless in fores. "At common law, svery peraon .is
gntitled to the Inampeption, elther personally or by his agent,
of public resords ineluding legirlative, exmoutive aud judiclal
retoris, provided he has an interest thereln which is such as
would enable him to melritaln or defend an setlon lor which the
document or yescord sought can furnish evidence or necsasary
informations” but no one hae & right to examine or obtain
coples of public records From mere curiosity. N

In re: Ceswell -~ 78 B, I, B35

- It may be safely eald that at common lsw, wheh nob
detrimental to the public interest, the right to inspect
public rocorde exists with all persons who have a sufficient
interest in the subjlect matter thereof, and not Iinjurious to

the public interests,”
Clament v. Graham, 48 Vi. 314
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"The Iindividusl demending access to, and imspection
of public documente met rot only have an Intereat in the
metters to which they rolete, a diroct and tengible Interest,
but the Inspection mmat Lo sought for some specific and leglt-
Imgte purposes The gratiflcation of mers cariosity, or motives
mererly speculative will not entitle him to demend an examination
of such recordg.”

Brewer v. watson, 71 Aln. 209

In the instsnt case 1% seems to me that thore im
conziderable doubt aboubt the documemts in your possession
‘bedng rublie documente, beolng filed with you temporarily as
a partial report of a Committes, excepbing those ordered
Filed with the varlous County atiorneys.

From the steteaont of the Comlitiee near top of
pege B of thedr roport, it epvears to me that they &1d not
desire or consider any part of their report, sxcepting thab
flled as aforesaild, shovwld be public.

It geems to mg that thore could be nmo serious
objection In =2 considering 1t until the -eourt decidse
otherwise.

Very truly yours, -

fanford L. Foge
Depubty Attorney General
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